
  

 

 
 
 
 

 
May 20th, 2024 

 
 
Melanie Bachman, Esq. 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
 
RE:    PETITION NO. 1563 - Bloom Energy Corporation petition for a declaratory ruling, pursuant to 
Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and §16-50k, for the proposed construction, maintenance and 
operation of a customer-side 250-kilowatt fuel cell facility and associated equipment to be located at 
Manchester Community College, 14 Great Path, Manchester, Connecticut. 
 
Dear Ms. Bachman: 
 
At a public meeting held on May 25, 2023, the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) considered and ruled 
that the above-referenced proposal meets air and water quality standards of the Department of Energy 
and Environmental Protection and would not have a substantial adverse environmental effect, with  
certain conditions.  
 
As requested per condition #5 of the declaratory ruling, we are respectfully notifying the Council that 
commencement of site construction activities will take place within two weeks from this dated notice. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us if you require any further information.  Thank you for your time. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Kristen Grillo 
Senior Permitting Specialist | East Coast Field Office 
Customer Installations Group | North America 
(917) 803-4511 
Kristen.Grillo@bloomenergy.com 


